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September 16, 2011

Mr. Anthony Maturo
Ikon Office Solutions, Inc
488 Wheelers Farms Road
Milford, CT 06461

Mr.  Maturo:

The City's legal department has forwarded me a copy of your September 14, 2011, 
correspondence to Corporation Counsel Victor Bolden.  In the future, please direct 
all your correspondence directly to me.  If, however, your company's attorney wants 
to correspond with the Office of the Corporation Counsel, the attorney they should 
contact is Senior Assistant Corporation Counsel Stacy Lynn Werner.

As to the substance of your letter, please be advised that all responders to the Print 
Management Program RFP, #2011-03-773, submitted a pricing structure based on a 
term of one year, plus four one-year options to renew; no responder presented 
pricing that was based on a single five year term.  Further, the City intends to 
contract with the winning responder by utilizing a Pricing Schedule identical to the 
one presented in their RFP response.

I trust that this response addresses the concern presented in your letter to the 
Corporation Counsel.



Sincerely,

Michael V. Fumiatti
Purchasing Agent

Cc: Stacy L. Werner, Senior Assistant Corporation Counsel


